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Lafayette Headquarters (Ryerson House) 
Hawthorne, Passaic County, Hew Jersey 

•iAbS 
M, 

Owner:  Passaic County Park Commission 

Date of Erection:  1750 (?) 

Architect! 

Builder: An early Ryerson 

Present Condition: Good 

Number of Stories:  Two 

Materials of Construction:  Foundation - stone 

Exterior walls - to the level 
of the eaves native brown 
stone, gables shingles 

Interior walls - plaster, 
partly clay and straw not in 
good condition 

Inside brick chimneys 

Roof - gable, shingles 

Historical Data: 

The D.A.R. sign says that the house was built 
in 1750, but local tradition gives the date as 1707, 
Prom looks and construction 1707 is not an impossible 
date. The sign further Indicates that Lafayette had a 
tent by the brook directly in back of the house.  It 
appears that the troops of Lafayette were camped near 
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the house for the legend on the sign further 
states that nearby bread was baked for the 
troops* 

The house is of Dutch architecture. 
There is a wing now on the left elevation, and 
it is evident that there was a wing or porch on 
the east side* The west wing is as old or nearly 
as old as the main body of the house» As it 
appears from the pointing and the dry wall surface 
below the watertable, the former grade along the 
south front was higher than now, and the porch is 
not original. The Park Commission contemplates 
removing the west wing and rebuilding it in the 
east; from all indications this would restore the 
house to its original appoaranee. 

Bibliography: 

Field Book and Drawings of the Survey 
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ADDENDUM 

The grandfather of the "builder was 
Martin1 Ryerszen who emigrated about 1646, Ee 
had a son Joris Martlnse2 Ryersen, baptized in 
1666 and died somewhere around 1750, who married 
the widow of .Theunis Dey in 1691 ♦ He had three 
stepchildren and eleven children of tils own*  One 
of these stepchildren was Dirck Dey,  the builder 
of the Dey Mansion (HJ-17); another was Martin0 
Ryersen who built a house still standing on the 
South Branch of the Raritan near Plemington, and 
Johannes*5 who built at G-offle. 

In 1S95 Joris^ Ryersen joined Arent Schuyler 
et als in a purchase along the Pequannock River. He 
settled at Pacquanac (Mountain View) about 1720 and 
became an important personage in the region and a 
judge of Bergen county.  On November 11, 1706 Joris^ 
joined with Ryer and Frans Ryerse (another spelling for 
the family name) of Hew Xork in buying a tract north 
of the Passaic River along the Wagarow or Goffle Brook 
from Blandina Bayard* This was surveved and divided on 
June 7, 1721, 

In 1744 Joris devised the plantation at 
Wagarow to his son Johannes^ who lived there.  Thus 
the local tradition of the date 1707 is too early. 
It was built sometime between the division in 1721 and 
Joris1 death in 3.744; however, it is assumed that 
Johannes moved there about 1721 and built his first 
house as well as the present one. 

Johannes^, also called John G#, was 
baptized in 1694 and died somewhere between 1779-1782. 
Ee married in 1716. In his lifetime he served as justice 
of the peace for his district. In 1779 he'willed one- 
third of the estate where he dwelt to his grandson 
John5* the son of his eldest son G-eorgep. G-eorge4 

also left all his land to his son John5, born in 1769 
and died in 1835. From him the property descended to 
his son G-eorge I.6, born in 1793 and died in 1875, 
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and then to his  son Henry Garrison'   Ryerson born 
in  1822,  died 1879.    Henry Garrison  left  the 
property to his   two children George, who  died 1887 
and Elizabeth, who married John Ackerxaan  of Eohokus, 

It is   claimed that the house was built 
about 1750$  however, Miss Bailey says that  this date 
could apply only to the wing by the  road and that 
the house is probably post-revolutionary. 

Bibliography: 

Bailey,  Rosalie F»    Pre-Revolutionary 
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